FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIRSION

WASHINGTON, O.C. 1063 RQ'E
Anthony Bucel, Treasurer _ .
R I Republican Patty MAR 2 ¢ 2607

551 South Main Strest
* Providence, RI (02530

Identification Number: Co007E196
Reference:  Amended Oetober Quarterly Report (7/1/00-5/30/00}, dated 7/3/01
Dear Mr, Bucci:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repOT(s)
referencad above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report{s}. An itemization follows:

Vour amended October Quarterly report dated 7/03/01 indicates that
ProductorAd Time and Production Costs" were Uncoordinated
Expenditures for Federa! Level Elections on behalf of 11.5. Senator Lincoln
Chafee. Please be advised that each independent expenditure made by your
committee, that aggregates in cxoess of $200 1p a calendar yoar 10 4 payee,
must be itemized on a Schedule E. Please amend your repert to properly
disclose the indapendent expenditures on Schedule E supporting Line 24 or
provide cladfiying information regarding these disbursements. 2 USLC
5434(b)(){iii) and 11 CFR §104.3{)(3)(viL)(B}

A response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problemys) should be filed with the Federal Election Commtission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. Electronic filers must file amendments {to include staternents,
desienations and reports) in an electromic fiyrmat and must submit an amended report in

its entirety. rather than just those portions of the report that are heing amended. If you
need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (SO0 424-5530 (at

the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports Anglysis Division). My local
number is (202) 6941130,

Sincerely,

Collesn E. Manning
Reports Analyst
287 Reports Analysis Division







